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2005 FOR PROFIT CORPORATION P98G00023390
ANNUAL REPORT

DOCUMENT # P93000023390 0SAUG -3 AMII: 56

1. Enlity Nsma

CFC GOMEZ, INC. _SECRETARY OF STAT
TALLAHISSEE ) ey

Principal Pace of Business Malling Addrass At
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GOMEZ, FRANCISCO M MD
$113 POE AVENUE
TAMPA, FL 33829
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12. i hereby cenify that tha information supplied with this ﬁgg does not quallly for the exemption staled in Section 119.01{3)(1). Florida Statutos, | hather certity thet the information
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July 2 7, 2005

Division of Corporations
P.0. Box 6327
TAllahassee, Florida 32314

Re: CFC G‘Om’l—- e gy VL
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DOCUMENT #: P 93 0poo 23396

Dear Sirs:

For the last two years we have never received the first renewal forms for the
above corporation. Of course we always seem to received The Notice of Intent to
Dissolve the Corporation. I will appreciate if you could waived the late fee
due to the fact that we have tried on several occacions to get this problem
solved and as of today we have not been able to resolve this problem.

All of our corporations are over 10 years old , this means we are not an
overninght corporation. So your help on this matter will be highly
appreciated.

If you have questions, please feel free to contact our office, we will do our
bast for this net to happer again.

Sincerely,

2

Manuel A. Valdes
Office Manager



